
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FULL COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE 
 

May 3, 2024 
 
TO:  Members, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 
 
FROM: Sam Graves, Chairman, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 
 
RE:  Full Committee Meeting 
 
 The Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure will hold a markup at 10:00 a.m. ET 
on Tuesday, May 7, 2024, in Room 2167 of the Rayburn House Office Building. The Committee 
will consider the following: 
 

• Approval of an updated Committee roster due to changes on the Minority side;  
 

• Approval of revised membership and leadership of the Subcommittee on Railroads, 
Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials of the Committee on Transportation and 
Infrastructure due to changes on the Minority side; and  
 

• Other matters cleared for consideration. 
 
For questions concerning this meeting, please email Tyler Micheletti at 

Tyler.Micheletti@mail.house.gov, or contact the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 
at (202) 225-9446. 
 


